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Tim Ludwig

CarolinaEast Health System
PO Box 12157

New Bern, NC 28561

Exempt from Review — Replacement Equipment

Record #: 2653

Facility Name: CarolinaEast Medical Center

FID #: 923126

Business Name: CarolinaEast Health System

Business #: 2722

Project Description: Temporarily use a mobile cardiac catheterization unit while one of the fixed units
is offline for software upgrades

County: Craven

Dear Mr. Ludwig:

The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation
(Agency), determined that based on your letter of July 12, 2018, the above referenced proposal is exempt
from certificate of need review in accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184(a)(7). Therefore, you may
proceed to temporarily place into service without a certificate of need the Philips Allura FD10 to
temporarily replace the fixed Philips Allura Xper FD20 while software upgrades are occurring. This
determination is based on your representations that the temporary unit will be removed from the state
once the software upgrades are completed.

It should be noted that the Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this office and a separate
determination. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

/ Z’ﬁ»g_ IR&W& PP— W M&L Q JML@

Martha J. Frisone
Project Analyst Chief, Healthcare Planning and
Certificate of Need Section

cc: Amy Craddock, Assistant Chief, Healthcare Planning, DHSR

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICE REGULATION
HEALTHCARE PLANNING AND CERTIFICATE OF NEED SECTION

LOCATION: 809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building, Raleigh, NC 27603
MAILING ADDRESS: 2704 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
www.ncdhhs.govidhsr/ « TEL: 919-855-3873



rhoe-jones, jane e

From: Daniel Carter <DanielCarter@ascendient.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 12:34 PM

To: rhoe-jones, jane e

Subject: RE: [External] Temporary Replacement Exemption for CarolinaEast

CAUTION: External'email-iDanetclickiinks'or open attachmentsiinlessiverified:Send allsuspiciotisiemail'as aniattachment to

Jane,

No problem. And just to clarify, we are not asking for confirmation that the transaction meets the definition of
“replacement equipment.” CEMC is not actually replacing equipment, at least not permanently. It just wants to use the
CON approval for one of its fixed labs for a mobile temporarily. | just didn’t want you to think that we’re asking you to
determine whether it meets the requirements of “replacement equipment” in the rules. 1should also note that they're
not asking for a determination of reviewability (or no review) for the upgrade. You may certainly determine that, but
they are comfortable proceeding with the upgrade without such a determination, if that helps.

The existing equipment is a Philips Allura Xper FD20 (Serial # 2200). As noted, it will not be replaced, so the make and
model will remain the same. The software is being upgraded from version 7.2 to 8.1.

.The temporary mobile equipment is Philips Allura FD10 (Serial # 300025738). It will only be used during the software
upgrades and then will go back out of state.

| Thanks. Feel free to ask anything else—I’'m happy to give you the information you need.

Daniel

From: rhoe-jones, jane e <jane.rhoe-jones@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Daniel Carter <DanielCarter@ascendient.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Temporary Replacement Exemption for CarolinaEast

Daniel,
Thanks. | apologize, but | failed to ask the make and model of the equipment being replaced as well as the make and
model of the replacement equipment.

Jane

From: Daniel Carter [mailto:DanielCarter@ascendient.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 12:19 PM

To: rhoe-jones, jane e

Subject: RE: [External] Temporary Replacement Exemption for CarolinaEast

TIONExternallemaill Do not clicklinksloropenlattachments tiniessivetified. send allisUspiciousiemail as anlattachmentito




Jane,
The cost is $294,439.50. That’s just software; no physical changes to the equipment are being performed.
Thank you.

Daniel

From: rhoe-jones, jane e <jane.rhoe-jones@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Daniel Carter <DanielCarter@ascendient.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Temporary Replacement Exemption for CarolinaEast

Hi Daniel,
Thank you and the same to you. However, the summer is moving along pretty fast.

| do have one question. Tim mentioned that the, “cost of the software upgrades will not exceed the capital
thresholds that constitute a new institutional health service.” However, what is the cost of the software
upgrades for the cardiac cath unit?

Thanks,
Jane

From: Daniel Carter [mailto:DanielCarter@ascendient.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:45 AM

To: rhoe-jones, jane e

Cc: Blackmon, Erica N

Subject: [External] Temporary Replacement Exemption for CarolinaEast

CAUTION: Externallemail’Da not click links'or'openiattachments unless verified, Send all'sUspiciolis email as an attachmentto

Jane,

Good morning. | hope your summer is going well. | have another exemption letter for a temporary replacement—
please see the attached. If you need any more information, please let me know.

Thank you.
Daniel

Daniel R. Carter, MBA

Principal

Ascendient Healthcare Advisors, Inc. ~
6320 Quadrangle Drive

Suite 180

Chapel Hill, NC 27517

919.226.1705 (office)

919.403.3302 (fax)
www.ascendient.com




Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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Tuly 12, 2018

Ms, Martha Frisone, Chief

Hcaltheare Planning and Certificate of Need Section
Division of Health Service Regulation

2704 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2704

RE: Temporary Replacement Equipment for CarolinaEast Medical Center’s Fixed
Cardiac Catheterization Equipment

Dear Ms. Frisone:

The purpose of this letter is to request that CarclinaFast Medical Center
("CEMC”) be permitted to temporarily utilize a mobile cardiac catheterization unit in
place of one of its existing fixed cardiac catheterization units while it undergoes sofiware
upgrades. These upgrades will enhance patient care by providing betier visualization for
the physicians during the case and radiaticn dose structured reporting. CEMC esiimates
the upgrades will take approximately two to three weeks during Avgust 2018, During
that time, the laboratory being upgraded will be closed and unavailable for patient
treatment. Please nole that the cost of the upgrades does not exceed the capital thresholds
that constitule a new institutional health service, nor will any additional types of
procedures be able to be performed on the equipment that are not currently being
performed. The upgrades will not result in an increase to patient charges.

As onc of only three tertiary care hospitals located east of 1-95, and with only two
existing and operational fixed cardiac catheterization labs, CCMC nceds to ensure that
sufficient capacity is available for both scheduled and emcrgency patients. As such,
CEMC 1ntends to contract with Modular Devices, Inc. to bring a mobile cardiac
catheterization unit to CEMC from out of state. CIEMC alrcady has a mobile pad in place
that will accommaodate the mobile unit, so no construction will be necessary 10 provide
the temporary service. Upon completion of the necessary upgrades, the vendor will
remove the mobile cardiac catheterization unit from the state. The serial number of the
equipment to be upgraded is #2200 and the serial number of the mobile equipment to be
uced temporarily is #300025738. At no time during this process will CEMC diagnose or
treat patients using more than two cardiac catheterization units.
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Ms. Marthg Frisone, Chief
July 12, 2018
Page 2

CEMC hopes to commence this work within the next few weeks, so please let me
know if | can provide any additional information 1o expedite our reguesi,

Sincerely,

T L

Tim Ludwig
Vice President, Ancillary Services
CarolingEast Health System



